
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
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ROY COOPER  JAMES H. TROGDON, III 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 
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NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

CONSTRUCTION UNIT  
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Telephone: (919) 707-2400 

Fax: (919) 733-8441 
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1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET 

RALEIGH, NC 27699 

 

 

September 11, 2018 
 
Contract No.:  C203540 
WBS Element No.:  42238.3.FD1 
TIP No.:  B-5103 
F.A. No.:  BRSTP-1627(11) 
County:  New Hanover 
 
"BRIDGE #35 OVER ABANDONED RAILROAD ON SR-1627 (3RD ST) IN WILMINGTON" 
 
Contractor:  Carolina Bridge Company Inc. 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Ms. K. E. Collette, PE 
    Division Engineer 
 
FROM:    Mr. M. L. Sylvester, PE 
    State Construction Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:   Final Acceptance of Project 
 
A final inspection for the above referenced project was held. 
 
Mr. David Candela, PE, Area Construction Engineer, has advised that all work has been completed 
on the above project.  This will be your authority to accept it and take it over for maintenance as of 
May 16, 2017. 
 
The twelve-month guarantee for the project began on May 16, 2016 and ended May 16, 2017. 
 
This completes the entire project. 
 
cc: Mr. Alton Edgerton, Jr. 
 Mr. Benjamin T. Hughes, PE 
 Mr. David Candela, PE 
 Mr. Brian Hanks, PE 
 Carolina Bridge Company Inc. 
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